CITY OF TEMECULA
AGENDA REPORT

TO:		City Manager/City Council

FROM:	Becky Obmann, Interim Director of Human Resources & Risk Management

DATE:	March 10, 2026

SUBJECT:	Receive Presentation Regarding City of Temecula' s Workforce Vacancies and Recruitment and Retention Efforts Pursuant to Assembly Bill 2561
______________________________________________________________________________

PREPARED BY:		Jessica Robinson, Human Resources Analyst

RECOMMENDATION:	That the City Council conduct a public hearing and receive a presentation regarding the City of Temecula's workforce vacancies, and recruitment and retention efforts pursuant to Assembly Bill 2561.

BACKGROUND:		AB 2561 was introduced to address the issue of prolonged and/or excessive job vacancies in local government, which adversely affects the delivery of public services and employee workload. Among other requirements, the bill mandates that public agencies present the status of vacancies and recruitment and retention efforts before the agency’s governing body at least once per fiscal year. The bill was enacted into law and is codified under Government Code section 3502.3. The new law went into effect on January 1, 2025.	

FISCAL IMPACT:		There is no direct fiscal impact associated with conducting the presentation required under Government Code section 3205.3. However, addressing recruitment and retention issues may have future budget and bargaining impacts, which will be presented to the City Council for consideration as the needs arise.

ATTACHMENTS:		1.  PowerPoint Presentation
				2.  Notice of Public Hearing
